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September 4, 2025 

Mr. Mike Powers 
3110 Woodcreek Drive 
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515 

Dear Mr. Powers 

Re: September 2, 2025 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your September 2, 2025 Freedom of Information Act ("FOlA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on September 2, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requestin9 copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of August 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service," 

After a search of Village files, the following records were found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in August 2025. (3 pgs.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

illiamsen 
om of Information Officer 

Vil age of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org> 
Tuesday, September 2, 2025 1 :28 PM 
Mike Powers 

General Permit FOIA Request (August 2025) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiz.ation. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of August 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service, 

Respectfully, 

Mike Powers 
Director of Organizing 
SMART Local 265 
311 O Woodcreek Dr. 
Downers Grove, IL, 60515 
Office:630-668-011 O 
Cell: 630-2 04-0620 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: mpowers.@smart265.org 

PLEASE NOTE: June 30, 2025 our new address will be 3110 Woodcreek Dr, Downers Grove, IL, 
60515-5411. 

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-6227 to members and their families throughout the United 
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary. 
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self. 



PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY CONTR NAME APPLICDATE 
R/R HEATING AND A/C ACTIVE 169 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE GREEN AIR CARE 08/01/2025 

R/R RTU UNITS ACTIVE 1000 WEST WOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE PRE Ml STAR 08/01/2025 
FIRE SUPPRESSION TO PROTECT HOOD ACTIVE 1225 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PYE BARKER FIRE & SAFETY 08/01/2025 
FIRE SPRINKLER ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/04/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 240 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/04/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1045 DOLORES DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/05/2025 
MILL & PAVE ACTIVE 854 GOLF LANE BENSENVILLE 08/05/2025 
SEALCOAT & RESTEIPE ACTIVE 854 FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE BLACK PEARL SE ALCOA TING 08/05/2025 

SEALCOAT & RESTEIPE PARKING LOT ACTIVE 700 FRONTIER WAY BENSENVILLE KAPLAN PAVEMENT SERVICES 08/05/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 110 GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/05/2025 
VETERANS PARK DOG ACTIVE 1000 WEST WOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/06/2025 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 742 DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE GRAND EFECTS SPECIALIST CORP. 08/07/2025 
ROOF ON PATIO ACTIVE 811 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/07/2025 

R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 1205 NORDIC STREET BENSENVILLE DE LA ROSA PAVING & EXCAVATING 08/08/2025 

CANCELLED 700 FRONTIER WAY BENSENVILLE KAPLAN PAVEMENT SERVICES 08/08/2025 

R/R FENCE ACTIVE 254 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE ACTION FENCE CONTRACTORS 08/08/2025 
PAVING ACTIVE 664 REDMOND COURT BENSENVILLE JCF IRRIGATION 08/08/2025 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 1125 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/08/2025 

R/R 2 A/C AND 2 FURNACE ACTIVE 310 HAWTHORNE AVENUE BENSENVILLE ABC PLUMBING , HEATING, ELECTRIC 08/08/2025 
R/R CURB , CONCRETE ACTIVE 1120 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 08/08/2025 
MILL & PAVE ACTIVE 849 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE M & J PAVING ASPHALT COMPANY 08/08/2025 
ADDITON TO FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/08/2025 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 115 FORESTVIEW ROAD BENSENVILLE JJ CONSTRUCTION ENT. INC 08/11/2025 
DEPOSIT PAYMENT BY CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD ACTIVE 717 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/11/2025 

DEPOSIT PAYMENT BY CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD ACTIVE 717 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/11/2025 
R/R DRIVEWAYS ACTIVE 188 MAY STREET BENSENVILLE HAPPY ASPHALT PAVING INC 08/12/2025 
TENT 15x45 ACTIVE 1004 FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/12/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 140 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/12/2025 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 740 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE FASTSIGNS OF SCHAUMBURG 08/13/2025 

ACTIVE 478 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/13/2025 
REMOVE VERTICAL WHEELCHAIR LIFT ACTIVE 1004 FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE EXTENDED HOME LIVING SERVICES, INC. 08/13/2025 
R/R FENCE ACTIVE 421 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE PARAMOUNT FENCE CO. 08/13/2025 

R/R BOILER AND WATER HEATER ACTIVE 903 HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/13/2025 
SFH ACTIVE 654 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/14/2025 

R/R A/C AND FURNACE ACTIVE 128 FOLEY STREET BENSENVILLE ABC PLUMBING, HEATING, ELECTRIC 08/15/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 339 MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/15/2025 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 552 MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/15/2025 
REMODELING ACTIVE 101 WILSON COURT BENSENVILLE 2ME INC. 08/18/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 1225 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PYE BARKER FIRE & SAFETY 08/18/2025 

R/R FENCE STAFF REVIEW 316 MC LEAN AVENUE BENSENVILLE A & F FENCE SOLUTIONS INC. 08/18/2025 
SEWER CLEANOUTAND REPAIR ACTIVE 410 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 08/18/2025 

FOUNDATION ADDITION (FOR FUTURE KITCHEN EXTENSION) STAFF REVIEW 303 PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/18/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 560 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/18/2025 



RACKING ACTIVE 1149 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE TRANS CONTINENTAL INSTALATION 08/19/2025 
SUPPRESION SYSTEM ACTIVE 490 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE CVM CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS,INC. 08/19/2025 
CLEAN & CHECK VALVE ACTIVE 169 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/19/2025 
ELECTRICAL SERVICE ACTIVE 226 TIOGA AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/20/2025 
SPRINKLER HEADS ACTIVE 700 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/20/2025 
INTERIOR DEMO ACTIVE 600 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE CLARION CONTRUCTION 08/20/2025 
STAIRS AND SIDEWALK ACTIVE 200 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 08/20/2025 
R/R CONCRETE , ASPHALT ,STORM SEWER REPLACEMENT ACTIVE 691 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CORP OF AMERICA 08/20/2025 
R/R SERVICE WALKS ACTIVE 320 MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE PORCELLI TRUCKING & REMOVAL INC 08/20/2025 
R/R SERVICE WALKS & DRIVEWAY REPAIR ACTIVE 330 MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE PORCELLI TRUCKING & REMOVAL INC 08/20/2025 
RESTRIPE PARKING LOT STAFF REVIEW 900 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE J & J SEALCOATING INC 08/20/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 700 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/21/2025 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 13 MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 08/21/2025 
SIGN ACTIVE 814 GOLF LANE BENSENVILLE 08/21/2025 
SEALCOAT & LOT MARKING ACTIVE 656 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 08/22/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1213 ELMHURST STREET BENSENVILLE 08/22/2025 
R/R GARAGE ROOF ACTIVE 197 ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE 08/22/2025 
SHED ACTIVE 180 MARTHA STREET BENSENVILLE TUFF SHED 08/22/2025 
SEALCOAT & LOT MARKING ACTIVE 401 EASTERN AVENUE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 08/22/2025 
SEALCOAT & LOT MARKING ACTIVE 501 EASTERN AVENUE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 08/22/2025 
CRACKSEAL, SEALCOAT, LOT MARKING ACTIVE 1043 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 08/22/2025 
POST FIRE REPAIRS STAFF REVIEW 785 PLENTYWOOD LANE BENSENVILLE BLUSKY RESTORATION CONTRACTORS 08/25/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 279 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE REVAMP FENCE AND DECK 08/25/2025 
R/R SERVICE WALK STAFF REVIEW 238 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/25/2025 
R/R GARAGE SIDING ACTIVE 198 GRACE STREET BENSENVILLE 08/26/2025 
SIGN ACTIVE 1075 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE EASY SIGN & GRAPHICS 08/26/2025 
SIDING ACTIVE 310 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/26/2025 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 916 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE RK ROOFING COMPANY 08/26/2025 

ACTIVE 243 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/26/2025 
R/R POST LIGHTBASE AND ELECTRIC ACTIVE 325 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/26/2025 
SHED ACTIVE 805 WEST WOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE TUFF SHED 08/26/2025 
PERGOLA STAFF REVIEW 322 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/26/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1037 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/27/2025 
R/R DRIVEWAY STAFF REVIEW 308 MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/27/2025 
R/R GARAGE ACTIVE 223 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE DANLEY'$ GARAGES 08/27/2025 
R/R AC, FURNACE ACTIVE 132 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE FOUR SEASON HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING 08/27/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 715 HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/28/2025 
R/R AC & FURNACE ACTIVE 141 FOLEY STREET BENSENVILLE ABC PHCE 08/28/2025 
R/R WATER HEATER ACTIVE 276 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/28/2025 
INSTALATION OF 6 PICKLEBALL COURTS IN REDMOND PARK ACTIVE 1000 WEST WOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE POWER COURT 08/28/2025 
SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 1212 HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE AMERICAN ENERGY SYSTEM INC 08/28/2025 
R/R SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 1037 DONNA LANE BENSENVILLE 08/28/2025 
R/R WATER HEATER STAFF REVIEW 976 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE ABT HOME SERVICES INC. 08/29/2025 
R/R FIRE ALARM STAFF REVIEW 491 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE MR MAINENTANCE 08/29/2025 



INSTALL KITCHEN EQUIPMENT STAFF REVIEW 1050 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE OSAGE CONTRACTORS LLC 08/29/2025 


